MAYOR LINDA GORTON m L Ex | N GTO N GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer

FROM:

DATE: August 18, 2025

RE: Abolish Vehicle and Equipment Technician
Request:

The attached action is requesting authorization to amend the authorized strength by abolishing one (1)
classified civil service position of Vehicle and Equipment Technician (Grade 517N) in the Division of
Facilities and Fleet Management, effective upon passage of Council.

Why are you requesting:

The Division of Facilities and Fleet Management requests to abolish in accordance with 0-084-2023.
Abolishing these positions will balance the staffing levels as the positions are filled through the pilot
compensation system.

What is the cost in this year and future budget year?
The fiscal impact for this position will be budget-neutral.

File Number: O ’2 Q‘—} . cQO/

Director/Commissioner: Glenda Humphrey George/Sally Hamilton

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alana Morton at (859) 258-3037.
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